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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:51 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~DENCE
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I} 7
Office of the General Counsel ) -1

Florida Public Service Commission A’% B
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M L L0 - !
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

AD?RESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
| County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear{@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen(@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl. com No
| Florida Power & Light Company Ei802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/25/2011 at 4.08:39 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 641431)

Attachments: 01275-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/25/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 10:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - ; — =

Cc: Keino Young CLK - CORRESPONDENC

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted mc‘ C_LK Congumet

Administrative [

Date and Time: 1/31/2011 10:01:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. -

Docket Number: 100419-El .

Filename / Path: 100419.order.011111.agenda.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF BASE RATE INCREASE FOR EXTENDED POWER UPRATE SYSTEMS

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 1]

Office of the General Counsel - [ 7
FaxEd

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M/}}Ufo -0
ODC“L £ AILED '
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http:00419.order.011111.agenda.ky

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
- MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shaldwin@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County cocl@co.st-johns. fl.us Yes
| Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
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
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchficld@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/31/2011 at 2:37:56 PM




Page 1 ot |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 825041)
Attachments: 00721-11.pdf
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

1/31/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade. Litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
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State of Florida

> - o - ->
Paublic Berpice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2543 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}interested Persons
FROM: n @h Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: G Ve of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp:/www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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JPahlic Serfice Qonuniszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 29, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100419-E1
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cleﬁy‘m

RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 09393-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010 Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
instructions, DN 09393-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this
memorandum.

AC:cp
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 736135)
Attachments: Recommendation 10152 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/29/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
AN MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 12/14/2010 at 9:03:22 AM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

EECENVED-FPSC

Date of Request:  12/1372010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/14/2010 RemKNo, 15

DocketNo.:  100419-El Brief Title: ~ Pefitiorforapprovatof baseratetrereadb-BEGA-3  PH L: l“
FrL eru maz()ﬁwim/%

Requested by: & Staff 7 Ofther },Ul‘\l“ 1SSH 0?
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLER
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [J Approve Request [J Deny Reguest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

X Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  1/1 1{201‘

[JJ Change Order of item or Take Up st Time Certain

[0  Withdraw item (not expected tc return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[ Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[J Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Falr NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff requesithat this item be &ferred to comply with the First District Court Of Appeal's Order regarding FPL's
Motion To Stay.

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or
e m Designee):

Initials (General,Gounsel or
Designee): l

Signature (Legal Sta

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chalrman’s Office Approve Request ] Deny Request
Initials: Date:
o nts: .
Comments /}‘XJ'JQ
CHAIRMAN'’s 0FFICE¢‘/ x] Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials: Date:
; (2f13 10
l The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of
i Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OFR division/office director, the CLK
! Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the AGENDA
i Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the STAFW Copr
: Commissicners’ Assistants, and the sttorney assigned to the docket. IED AT TN TG D AT
H i 2 RE S §
PSC/EXD-D01 (Rev. 09/10) 1\2D10M004 1511004 19 Request for an T&&a‘mgmz laom dog

:F«-.x -Cu;, h‘«.\.u.‘ '.}" Fé ;;\*.




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247728)
Attachments: 09903-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p!ecse contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010



/00419

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
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 4:26:50 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [[] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.(Q8U26~ |0
oy © DISTRIBUTION:
Moyl O
emai\ 3




Public Bertice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and| rested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

o

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Voie sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Deckets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

RECEIVED-FpSC
- - - e * L
JPublic Serrice Ql'nmmmn

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD (JA &ZV,M 9: 5 3

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMM ISSION
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-  CLERK
DATE: December 2, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100419-E1
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clel%}/"
RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 09393-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
instructions, DN 09393-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this
memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 831163)
Attachments: Recommendation 09694, pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.
When replying, pfease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2010



100419

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
‘ MASTER
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

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:45:12 AM
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http:ken.hoffmanFalfpl.com
http:Wade.Litchfleldla'lfpl.com
http:Bryan.AndersoflFalfPl.com

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

RECEIVED-EPSC

Date of Request:  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 ltgfra rﬁo. 11
oy :
Docket No..  100419-Ei Brief Title: FPL's EPU modifications/base rate increase 29 PH l" 59
Requested by: B stafi [0 Other c mg MISS] ON
{Name)
Pleass attach a copy of the written dogumentation filed (IF OTHER) L ER K

S5TAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [3 Approve Request [0 DenyRequest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

K Defer tem to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  12/14/2010

[0 Change Qrder of item or Take Up at Time Cerlain

[0 withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for iate filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommaendation must be provided to the Commtssion Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

[0 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff request that this item be deferred to comply with the First District Court Of Appeal's Order.

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or @
. Designee):
Signature (Legal Stafly: Initials (General Counsel or W
Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office [ Approve Request {30 Deny Request
Initials: ,7'9@. Date:
Comments: /-3 .,0
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: B Wl Approve Request [0  Deny Request
Initials: A pate: |{ [ 3"1'/ (O

|

-
|

|

The Executive Sulte wil forward the original approved form to the Offics of
Commission Glerk and distribute copies-tothe OPR dhviston/office director, the

Executive Director, the Deputy Exacutive Directar, the Generai Counsel, the CLK CuAPATS

Deputy Gengral Coungel,. the Offics of Public Iarination Director, the AGENDA g s RUMRTR-CATY

Commiswioners’ Assistants, and the attamey aesigned to the docket. STAFF COPlEp

‘ . 19627 HovZs=

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) C:ADocuments und Sellingsikyounghacal Settings\Tamparary intemet Flies\OLK 10511100410 #breernr Stmr T2 Compe
FPSC-COMHISSTUR ELERK




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:46 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 940846)

Attachments: 09627-10 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, pfease contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010




100419

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EIB02 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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State of Florida

Fublic Berice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

- ————

TO: Parties Qf\d Interested Persons

FROM: nC ! Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: /dtice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L4

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
Web site htp:.//www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
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State of F lorida “ o C

Farhlic Serpice anmmtwmﬁw |

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD |
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 16, 2010 A LM
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) C‘d, 1D % Cﬁ/
N~ € mac

an, Cicchetti, Draper, Laux,

35

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz,

Springer) ,\&&s
Office of the General Counsel (Young) v
RE: Docket No. 100419-EI - Petition for appropal of base rate increase for extended

power uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4),
F.S., and Rules 25-6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light
Company.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100419.RCM.DOC

Case Background

In 2006, the Florida Legislature adopted legislation, Section 366.93, Florida Statutes
(F.8.), encouraging the development of nuclear energy in the state. In that section, the
Legislature directed the Commission to adopt rules providing for alternative cost recovery
mechanisms that would encourage investor-owned electric utilities to invest in nuclear power
plants. The Commission adopted Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which
provides for an annual cost recovery proceeding to consider investor-owned utilities’ requests for
cost recovery for nuclear plants.

QOCUMENT NiM=sie AT
r‘939‘3 WOV 1o 2
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:02 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 884229)

Attachments: Recommendation 09393, pdf
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

11/16/2010




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




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P T

1 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN =2 ANN COLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR : COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (8501 413-6770

ART GRAHAM
RONALD A. BRISE

Hublic Serpice Commizsion

October 11, 2010
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Bryan S. Anderson
700 Universe Boulevard
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Re: Docket No. 100419-EI

Dear Mr. Anderson:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of base rate increase for extended
power uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4), F.S,, and
Rules 25-6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, which was
filed in this office on October 7, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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